TOWN OF WELLESLEY MASSACHUSETTS

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN HALL « 525 WASHINGTON STREET « WELLESLEY, MA 02482-5918

J. RANDOLPH BECKER, CHAIRMAN LENORE R. MAHONEY WALTER B. ADAMS
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TO: Cathryn Jane Kato, Town Clerk Date: March 15, 2021
FROM: Lenore Mahoney, Executive Secretary, ZBA

DATE: March 17, 2021

TIME: 2:00 pm

PLACE: Remote - The hearing will be streamed live (https://www.wellesleymedia.org/live-streaming.html)

and televised live (local cable TV Comcast 8/Verizon 40) by Wellesley Media.
AGENDA FOR BUSINESS MEETING

ZBA 2019-67 Wellesley Plaza, LLC 442-452 Washington Street, 10 & 16
State Street — discussion and approval of
decision and conditions

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.
When: Mar 17, 2021 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Topic: 03/17/2021 ZBA Business Meeting

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88517623560?pwd=MDFGNGdJcXAVTWttNFpIMDJwWnNvdz09
Passcode: 753122
Or iPhone one-tap :

US: +13017158592,,88517623560# or +13126266799,,88517623560#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248

7799 or +1 669 900 9128
Webinar ID: 885 1762 3560

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdqTpPxQdY
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